
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Howard Croft (hcroft@cityofflint.com); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Subject: Re: flint water

Be aware that the GCDL hasn't reached an agreement with GLWA to reconnect their transmission pipes. Lawyers are still talking.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2015, at 11:59 AM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Steve, what's our role here and do we have an update to offer?
Howard, wanted you looped into this request if you've got anything to add.
Tom, heads up Fonger may be headed your way.
Geraldyn, same FYI.
b

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: flint water

Hey Brad:
Where is the DEQ at with approving Flint's activation of the sections of Flint and Genesee County transmission pipe? Howard Croft said yesterday that the city's line is disinfected and ready.
Also, I made a note to expect the corrosion control plan this week. Any word on that?
Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

PPI

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502